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Hui Zhen (LKK Auto)

From: Simon Ho (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 13 October 2021 2:21 PM
To: Hui Zhen (LKK Auto)
Subject: RE: YN 7655U Surveyed by Rasul (CS/AWA21009351/R1uf3)

Dear Hui Zhen, 
 
Audit check done for YN7655U without problem. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Best Regards, 

Simon Ho 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561| email: simonho@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

From: Hui Zhen (LKK Auto)  
Sent: Wednesday, 13 October, 2021 1:36 PM 
To: Simon Ho (LKKAuto) 
Subject: RE: YN 7655U Surveyed by Rasul (CS/AWA21009351/R1uf3) 
 
Dear Simon, 
 
For your reaudit. 
 

 

Best Regards, 

Hui Zhen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: huizhen@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Simon Ho (LKKAuto)  
Sent: Friday, 10 September 2021 5:12 PM 
To: Hui Zhen (LKK Auto) 
Subject: RE: YN 7655U Surveyed by Rasul (CS/AWA21009351/R1uf3) 
 
Dear Hui Zhen, 
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Audit check done for YN7655U, found parts prices need verification. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

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
Sent: Friday, 10 September, 2021 3:53 PM 
To: Simon Ho (LKKAuto) 
Subject: YN 7655U Surveyed by Rasul (CS/AWA21009351/R1uf3) 
 
Dear Simon, 
 

For your audit. 

 

Best Regards, 

Hui Zhen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: huizhen@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 


